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RE Official information Act request CDHB 10549 
 
I refer to your email dated 25 February 2021 requesting the following information under the Official 
Information Act from Canterbury DHB. Specifically: 
 
1. The number of written and oral complaints of harassment received from women accessing 

abortion at your facilities for the period 2019 to 31st January 2021? 
a. The nature of these complaints. 
2. Copies of those complaints with identifying details deleted. 
3. The number of written complaints of harassment received from staff entering and exiting your 

abortion facilities for the period 2019 to 31st January 2021. 
 
Canterbury DHB has not received any complaints as per your above questions.  
 
I trust this satisfies your interest in this matter. 
 
Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the 
Canterbury DHB website after your receipt of this response.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 

Ralph La Salle 
Acting Executive Director 
Planning, Funding & Decision Support 
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